
















































































IQAC NALSAR University <iqac@nalsar.ac.in>

Fwd: Recommendations for the Draft of Academic Regulations and updated
Academic Policy for Next Semester
1 message

Assistant Registrar (Admin), NALSAR <ar-admin@nalsar.ac.in> Sun, Mar 19, 2023 at 11:54 AM
To: iqac@nalsar.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Neha Pathakji <nehapathakji@nalsar.ac.in>
Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 11:33 AM
Subject: Fwd: Recommendations for the Draft of Academic Regulations and updated Academic Policy for Next
Semester
To: Assistant Registrar (Admin), NALSAR <ar-admin@nalsar.ac.in>

Dear madam,

PFA
--
Dr. Neha Pathakji
Associate Professor
Director, Centre for Tax Laws (supported by Taxmann)
NALSAR University of Law, Hyderabad
India

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: SBC Academic Committee NALSAR <acad.sbc@nalsar.ac.in>
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2021, 01:21
Subject: Recommendations for the Draft of Academic Regulations and updated Academic Policy for Next Semester
To: amitadhanda <amitadhanda@gmail.com>

Respected Ma'am,

PFA the recommendations of the SBC Academic Committee for the Draft of the Academic Regulations. 

I am also attaching an updated policy for next semester with two clauses we have already agreed upon, but we
wanted to put it down in the policy. 

DGV Rithvik
Convenor, Academic Committee
Student Bar Council, 2020-21
NALSAR University of Law
Hyderabad, Telangana
India.
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SBC ACADEMIC COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE NEW ACADEMIC REGULATIONS-2-2.pdf
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Academic plan report final.pdf
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